Afzal Ghani

Assistant Director Adm & Coord

Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering

Email: ad.admin@iese.nust.edu.pk

Contact:

7

About

Dr. Afzal Ghani is working as Assistant Director Adm & Coord in the Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering. Dr. Afzal Ghani has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MS in HRM	2001 - 2002
Preston University, Pakistan Campus , Pakistan	
BSc in Double Maths/Physics	1982 - 1984
Pakistan Military Academy (PMA) , Pakistan	
Experience	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord	2024- Present
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
Assistant Director Adm & Coord	2024 - 2024
Institute of Environmental Sciences & Engineering	
GSO-2	2007 - 2023
ISI , ISI	
Coy Comd	2004 - 2007
Instructor Class B	1999 - 2003
DSIA Islamabad , DSIA Islamabad	
Coy Comd	1997 - 1999
Coy Comd	1995 - 1997
Coy Comd	1992 - 1995
Adjudant/Coy Comd	1988 - 1992
Adjudant/Coy Comd	1984 - 1988